
M E M O R A N D U M

TO: Advisory Committee on Child Support Guidelines and Enforcement

FROM: Gordon F. Bailey, Jr., Chairman

DATE: June 16, 2008

RE: Next Committee Meeting

The next meeting of the Committee will be Tuesday, August 19, 2008, in the
Mezzanine Classroom of the Heflin-Torbert Judicial Building, Montgomery. The
meeting will begin at 10:00 a.m. Parking will be available in the Center for Commerce
parking deck with the entrance on Hull Street (roughly two blocks south of the Building
going back toward I-85). The parking deck code is 421*.

Attached is a tentative agenda for the meeting. Materials to be considered at this meeting
will be forwarded to you closer to the meeting. Please plan to stay until at least mid-
afternoon so that the Committee will have more time to discuss and vote on the agenda
items. Lunch will be provided.

Please call Wayne Jones (334-229-0662) if you have questions or need more information.

Please make every effort to attend this meeting. I look forward to seeing you on
August 19th!


